Donna O'Donoghue

From: Mark Cridland

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 8:52 AM
To: Donna O'Donoghue

Subject: FW: Media Request

“Watts”

Mark Cridland

Acting Chief-of-Staff

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade

IR

AUDAX_AT TIDELIS P 07 3719 7015
Queensland 1 william Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Martin Bunyar
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 12:28 PM

To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Media Request

d CTPI - Personal Information

Hi,
Forwarding this to you because | haven’t heard from Minister Ryan’s media team.

Great if it could be followed up. See below.

Thanks

From' Martln éur;yav;d CTPI - vPersonaI Infc;rmationn‘
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 11:33 A e 5
To: 'phil.willmington@ministerialild.goviau' <phil.willmington@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Media Request

Hi Phil,

I’'m chasing responsé from.iMinister Ryan about calls from Shadow Police Minister, Trevor Watts, for more State
Government spending to-iincrease police officer numbers in Toowoomba,

We are doingastery about local crime follow vandalism to a local park’s infrastructure here in Toowoomba.
Give me a call ifyou need. | would like a response by 2pm, please.
Thanks,

Martin Bunyard

Journalist, Toowoomba
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CTPI - Personal Information

Facebook: WINNewsToowoomba
Video Avenue Toowoomba 4350

WIN Network
Locked Bag 8800 Wollongong NSW 2500 Television Avenue Mt St Thomas

Flease consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee and may contain information which is confidential and/or
legally privileged. This email and its attachments are subject to copyright and should not be partly or wholly reproduced without
the consent of the copyright owner. Any unauthorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments is prohibited. If you receive
this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender by return email.
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Chris Taylor

From: Chris Taylor

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 10:59 AM
To: 'plion@seven.com.au’

Subject: watts

https://www.facebook.com/TheGlennieSchool/posts/it-will-be-an-early-start-tomorrow-for-ecur-sports-tour-
contingent-heading-to-new/2356861421019092/
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Email Mrs Watts -

Chris Taylor
Principal Media Advisor
Office of the Queensland Premier

CTPI - Personal Information
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Chris Taylor

From: Chris Taylor

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 10:59 AM

To: S @nine.com.au’

Subject: FHere's another pic of Mrs Watts on the Glennie School June 2019 North Island

NZ sports trip beginning 28 June
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Chris Taylor

From: Chris Taylor

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 10:56 AM
To: el @nine.com.au’

Subject: WateEe"

https://www.facebook.com/TheGlennieSchool/posts/it-will-be-an-early-start-tomorrow-for-our-sports-tour-
contingent-heading-to-new/2356861421019092/

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BU1Mxd7001MTDSQbmar0gKZglvZDMw
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- Tufnell - Mrs Susan Watts

wattssiiglennieagld.edu au

Email Mrs Watts >

Chris Taylor
Principal Media Advisor
Office of the Queensland Premier

CTPI - Personal Information

Documents Release RTIPZOEg.pdf - Page Number: 8 of 12




Shane

Doherty

From: Shane Doherty <Shane.Doherty@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 10:44 AM

To: Josh Bavas

Cc: Kerryn Manifold

Subject: Re: Do you have info on Watts' trip to Kerikeri?

I've asked CT to get in contact

Sent from my iPhone

On 17 Oct 2019, at 10:40 am, Josh Bavas <Bavas.Josh@abc.net.au> wrote:

m ' Josh Bavas
_ . State Political Reporter

CTPI - Personal Information

T @JoshBavas

What unites

and divides us?
Wateh Monday 18th Nov

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this.email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally
privileged or copyright materiai/It/is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient of thiseinail, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email
or any attachments. If you-have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete ithis'email from your system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that
this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should check for
viruses. The ABC's ligbility is limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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Shane Doherty

From: Josh Bavas <BavasJosh@abc.net.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 10:40 AM

To: Kerryn Manifold; Shane Doherty

Subject: Do you have info on Watts' trip to Kerikeri?

m '~ Josh Bavas
State Political Reporter

CTPI - Personal Information

T @3JoshBavas

What unites v ausTRaLA NN
% TALKS '

and divides us?
Wateh Morday 18¢h Nov tvahow

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is'confidential and may contain legally privileged or
copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this
email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediateiy and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should
check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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Shane Doherty

From: Donna O'Donoghue

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 5:02 PM

To: Chris Perkins

Cc: Annastacia Palaszczuk; @Premiers Policy; @Premiers Media
Subject: Re: final Police Portfolio Estimates

Watts. Are there more assaults in private prisons than in government-owned prisons? Peter Martin -
hard to answer because the prisons are unique in size, in nature of prisoners, laycut/ My primary
consideration is the safety of prisoners and staff. Prisons in Qld are complexdynamic places and
there are no two prisons that are alike.

Watts: Prisons to all be privately run. Government view that publicly run prisons are safer. They
have more staff therefore safety is enhanced and you address safety risk

Watts to Martin $111m - is that just wages? it is the cost of staffing from-private to public

Overcrowding - double-ups and bunk beds. When do you expect there to be relief of overcrowding. -
overcrowding continues to be the major challenge. Not unigue to Qld. Problem Australasia-wide.
CCC Flaxton taskforce is an opportunity. SQCF to women has relieved overcrowding from 200% to
95%. New prison at SQCC phase 2 and Capricornia will address numbers

Does double bunking require additional staff for locktsp and unlock? There is an agreement with
government that as prisoner numbers increase there wiil be an increase in funding for staff.

In reference to Taskforce Flaxton overcrowding contributes to corruption. Reducing overcrowding
but what other steps are being put in place o reduce corruption? - Recs in Flaxton working
feverishly to implement recs. CCC has heiped develop longer term strategic plan. Never had one
before. Creating ethical standards unit-sim 1o 'police. Will investigate but also put measures in place.
HR leadership corruption resistant. Same with finance. Minister - dedicated line item in budget for
addressing Flaxton.

Sent from my iPhone

On 26 Jul 2019, at 4:17 pm, Chris-Perkins <Chris.Perkins@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Done

Clarity re matters on notice Bruhaha re shadow min request for watch house visits — Min says
commissioner then goes off and reads letter on matter. Very cranky re
meddling in operational matters.

CoPre contaminated water claim | Children complained were “gross” to drink from — explained to kids’ water
taken on notice separate and safe — still not happy — then they got bottled water. No stage
was faecal matter raised, cleaners use anti-bacterial stuff.

Min clears up CCC devolved back to QPS — but clear advice — still not
appropriate to comment — Ethics still under advice — also, charges and
discussion about evidence not appropriate.

CoP advises the below taken on notice:
police rate per 100,000
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Crime rate
Cost for Police transport

Maiwar — to CoP Re Charges CoP — briefed there on operational reasons and not there from any request
against French journalists — did to Adani.
QPS attend at request of Adani— | CoP — definitely no money for police presence

and did QPS get money on special
duties from Adani?

Tmba North - CoP has there been | CoP can’t answer — left
occasion for QPS to relocate client
absconded from Forensic

Disahility Services?
Maiwar — can you explain why CoP best practice, local review of arrests and as a result of review based on

charges dropped that procedures could have been befter foilowad. | support senior police
decision. N '

Tmba North — Incident interested | Min ~ take on notice — with no detail arid rio transcript.

in was incident referred to

Minister O’'Rourke

<image002.png>Chris Perkins

Director Planning and Priorities

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for Trade
P 07 3719 7046 M jnformation -

Level 40, 1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002
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